
From: Shaun Harper <sharper@rossier.usc.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 6:40 PM 
Cc: Brandi Junious <junious@rossier.usc.edu>; Richard Nassar <rnassar@rossier.usc.edu> 
Subject: Alliance Next Steps 

 
Dear Presidents/CEOs: 
 
Despite our ongoing public health crisis, I hope you all are well. I am writing to communicate next steps 
for the California Community College Equity Leadership Alliance. First, see the attached list of member 
institutions. There is a chance that others may join by the start of fall term. 
 
Second, please take a moment to complete this form by next Wednesday, July 22. On it, we ask for the 
names and email addresses of contacts for the monthly eConvenings, invoicing and processing the $25k 
annual membership fee, and the campus climate surveys. The person you designate as the eConvenings 
contact will send us a list each month of the five employees who will represent your college.  
 
Lastly, we have decided to start the monthly Alliance eConvening series in September. Several presidents 
asked us to wait until fall term to avoid contractual complications associated with expecting faculty 
members to attend summer events. The first eConvening will be from 1-5pm on Thursday, September 10. 
The topic will be Fostering and Sustaining Inclusive Classrooms for Students of Color. Attention will be 
paid to doing so in virtual and traditional on-campus learning environments. 
 
My best, 
Shaun 
 
Shaun R. Harper, Ph.D. 
Clifford and Betty Allen Chair in Urban Leadership 
Provost Professor of Education and Business 
Founder and Executive Director, USC Race and Equity Center 
University of Southern California 
Verna and Peter Dauterive Hall, 635 Downey Way, Suite 214 
Los Angeles, CA 90089-3331 
Phone: (213) 740-0385 
President, American Educational Research Association 
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